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Sarvesh Patil

From: Arun AJ <arun@aj1881.com>
Sent: 17 September 2024 15:13
To: Sarvesh Patil
Cc: Stephen P; robin@mot.ae
Subject: Re: NMIAL | T1 | DESIGNER APPOINTMENT
Attachments: Interior Designer Scope.pdf; MEP Designer Scope.pdf

Dear Sarvesh , 
 
Our cost for interior design works is 190 per square foot, which is excluding kitchen equipment design & Mep. 
 
So, total ID cost for the projects is mentioned below  

1. Sabko coffe - 533,710 INR  
2. Gordon Ramsay - 533,710 INR  

Sl No. Brands Area SQM 

1 Sabko Coffee 261 

2 Gordon Ramsay 261 
 
 
Regards  
Arun Das  
Project Manager 
Aj Kitchens 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 11:40 AM 
To: Arun AJ <arun@aj1881.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: NMIAL | T1 | DESIGNER APPOINTMENT  
   

From: Sarvesh Patil  
Sent: 13 September 2024 18:08 
To: arun@ajkitchens.ae 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in> 
Subject: NMIAL | T1 | DESIGNER APPOINTMENT 
  
Hi Arun 
  
please find below list of Outlets that we have shortlisted in accordance to your company profile.  
Enclosed is the scope of work that is expected across these outlets. Request you to review the same and confirm your cost per sqft. 
  

Sl No. Brands Area SQM 

1 Sabko Coffee 261 

2 Gordon Ramsay 261 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
+91 98208 36480 
  


